
FOI 056/2021 Response 

Topic Queries from SCCS Hospital Response: 

LAN What solutions do you 

have in place? Who is the 

incumbent and when does 

their contract expire? Can 

we see a copy of their 

contract and tender 

response? 

Supplier: 

-  Virgin Media  

Framework:   

- WMPSN2 

 

Contract end date: 

- 1st March 2023 

Please note that on mutual agreement 

there is an option to extend  

 

Copy of Contract and Tender Response:  

- Please note that the Trust is unable to 

provide a copy of the contract and tender 

response. 

This is because the procurement of 

services from Virgin Media was 

completed by Solihull Metropolitan 

Borough Council on behalf of the Trust  

via a tripartite agreement. 

The Trust therefore, rely of Section 21 of 

the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to 

refuse this section of your request, and 

redirect you to Solihull Metropolitan 

Borough Council to obtain the requested 

information. 
 

WLAN What solutions do you 

have in place? Who is the 

incumbent and when does 

their contract expire? Can 

we see a copy of their 

contract and tender 

response? 

Supplier: 

-  Virgin Media  

Framework:   

- WMPSN2 

Contract end date: 

- 1st March 2023 

Please note that on mutual agreement 

there is an option to extend  

 



Copy of Contract and Tender Response:  

- Please note that the Trust is unable to 

provide a copy of the contract and tender 

response. 

This is because the procurement of 

services from Virgin Media was 

completed by Solihull Metropolitan 

Borough Council on behalf of the Trust 

via a tripartite agreement. 

The Trust therefore, rely of Section 21 of 

the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to 

refuse this section of your request, and 

redirect you to Solihull Metropolitan 

Borough Council to obtain the requested 

information. 
 

WAN What solutions do you 

have in place? Who is the 

incumbent and when does 

their contract expire? Can 

we see a copy of their 

contract and tender 

response? 

Supplier: 

-  Virgin Media  

Framework:   

- WMPSN2 

Contract end date: 

- 1st March 2023 

Please note that on mutual agreement 

there is an option to extend  

 

Copy of Contract and Tender Response:  

- Please note that the Trust is unable to 

provide a copy of the contract and tender 

response. 

This is because the procurement of 

services from Virgin Media was 

completed by Solihull Metropolitan 

Borough Council on behalf of the Trust 

via a tripartite agreement. 

The Trust therefore, rely of Section 21 of 

the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to 

refuse this section of your request, and 

redirect you to Solihull Metropolitan 

Borough Council to obtain the requested 

information 



 

Telephony What solutions do you 

have in place? Who is the 

incumbent and when does 

their contract expire? Can 

we see a copy of their 

contract and tender 

response? 

System: 

- OpenScape Voice platform 

Supplier: 

- Atos 

Contract end date : 

- 1st March 2023 

 

Framework: 

- RM3808 

Copy of Contract and Tender Response:  

 
- Please note that the Trust is unable to 

provide a copy of the contract and tender 

response.  

 

This is because disclosure of the 

requested information may seriously 

prejudice the interests of the incumbent 

supplier and any third parties that may 

wish to bid to supply this service in the 

future. 

The Trust therefore, rely on exemption 
Section 43 of the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 to deny this aspect of your 
request.   
 

Lines and calls – 

ISDN/SIP 

What solutions do you 

have in place? Who is the 

incumbent and when does 

their contract expire? Can 

we see a copy of their 

contract and tender 

response? 

Supplier: 

-  Virgin Media  

Framework:   

- WMPSN2 

Contract end date: 

- 1st March 2023 

Please note that on mutual agreement 

there is an option to extend  

 

Copy of Contract and Tender Response:  



- Please note that the Trust is unable to 

provide a copy of the contract and tender 

response. 

This is because the procurement of 

services from Virgin Media was 

completed by Solihull Metropolitan 

Borough Council on behalf of the Trust 

via a tripartite agreement. 

The Trust therefore, rely of Section 21 of 

the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to 

refuse this section of your request, and 

redirect you to Solihull Metropolitan 

Borough Council to obtain the requested 

information. 

 


